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RFI Responses
What We Will Cover Today
• Defining an RFI
• RFI vs. RFP
• The Process
• Scoring
• Walk Through an RFI/How to Answer
• Appropriate Attachments
• Tips on “Selling”
• Keep Your Marketing Consistent
• The Good, The Bad, & The Ugly



What do you
consider a
large purchase?
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Defining an RFI
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What is an RFI?
• Utilized by Site 
Consultants

• Large Accounting Firms
• Companies Directly
• Commercial Realtors
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Why are RFIs used?
To Eliminate YOU

We use the information provided to score your community, your site, and 
your state based upon multiple factors, with the goal of eliminating the vast 

majority of responses. 



RFI vs. RFP
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Is it an RFI or an RFP?
• Requests for Information:

• An RFI is a formal process for gathering information. Its purpose is to resolve 
information gaps and eliminate ambiguities. It is a fact-finding document made 
up mostly of pointed questions seeking specific information in categories such 
as:  Real Estate, Workforce/Labor Relations, Education, Community Info, 
Utilities, Incentives, and More.

o Gives a project description and overview.
o Asks specific questions in a broad range of categories to gather 

information.
o Each question has a weighted score attached to it, typically 0 to 10.  You 

want to score high to keep your community in.  If you skip questions, they 
are an automatic 0.

o Some consultants will include open-ended questions as an opportunity for 
you to “sell” your community.
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Is it an RFI or an RFP?
• Requests for Proposal:

• An RFP is a formal document used to gather bids for a project or service. In 
Site Selection, RFPs are used instead of RFIs for various reasons.  In this 
case, the consultant is asking you to put together a formal proposal based on 
the information they give you in the RFP document.  It allows much more 
freedom in how you respond while also leaving some ambiguity as to what 
can/should be included.

o Still gives a project description and overview.
o Should describe necessary site/building/utility information.
o Will always provide a list of what should be included in your proposal 

response!
o Typically, gives the professional more freedom in responding, allowing you 

to market and “sell” your community at your discretion, rather than a rigid 
Q&A like in an RFI.
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Why would someone issue and RFP rather than an RFI?

There are various reasons that RFPs would be used rather than an 
RFI, including:

• Tight geographic search
• Very specific real estate requirements
• Early-stage of a search to narrow based on specific needs (such 

as buildings or sites) before issuing a longer RFI in a second round
• Smaller projects will sometimes utilize RFPs over RFIs



The Process
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What does the process look like?

• Geography Approval
• Musts & Wants Alignment
• RFI Preparation & Approval
• RFI Distribution
• Receive all RFIs by posted deadline
• Site Scoring (by Consultant)
• Site Elimination Meeting with Client

You Can Be Eliminated…



Scoring
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Scoring



Walk Through an 
RFI/How to Answer
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How To Answer
THE MOST BASIC KEYS TO SUCCESS

• Answer each question thoroughly and in the manner requested by the 
consultant.

• Be honest with your answers, you don’t want to lose trust.
• Give thought to each question regarding why it is being asked based on 

the project parameters and answer based on how you can fulfill their 
needs.  

• Even if you don’t meet the precise need today, explain how you can 
meet the needs of the company within its timeline.

• Check for spelling and other errors.  You may inadvertently convey the 
wrong message.



Appropriate
Attachments
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The Do’s and Do Nots…
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The Do’s and Don’ts…
The goal is to present your community in the best light possible.

How do you do that?

1. Make sure you make it as easy as possible to review the information 
you submit for an RFI.

2. Don’t send a site selector on a hunt. Provide an answer in the place it 
is expected to be found. Sending a site selector on a hunt to FIND is 

an easy way for your community to be cut from an opportunity, so 
don’t be that community.

What if you answered a question, but didn’t answer it in the correct place?

ZERO POINTS ON YOUR SCORE SHEET if we can’t find the information we’re 
looking for. 
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The Do’s…

Send a .pdf attachment (less than 15MB in size); BUT 
make sure the pages are uniform in size and orientation

Apply your branding, or at minimum, organization name on 
every page of your submission
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The Do’s…
• Send a link along with the RFI to a Google 

Drive or a DropBox and make sure the file is 
organized.

I’m talking…

1. Descriptive file naming conventions
2. If there are a lot of documents, divide 

them up by subject, or at a minimum, by 
site/building, and organize them in 
different files

3. BONUS: Include a file map as an 
attachment (like a table of contents, but 
for digital files and documents)
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The Don’ts…
• Say “See our site online” without saying where that 

is or including a link to get to it!
• Send a link when you were asked to send a 

document.
• Overstuff your attachments… You want to “sell” 

your community but if it is too much information (40 
extra pages) it may all get ignored.

• “Hide” the pertinent information that was requested.  
Make sure it is easy to find the requested maps and 
other information without digging through a 100-
page file.



Tips on “Selling”
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Paint the Picture….
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Paint The Picture

Data is “black & white”, but we all 
know that it doesn’t paint the full 
picture of your community.  You 
need to figure out how to fill the 

canvas with color for site selectors 
through your responses, 

attachments, anecdotes, etc.
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Post-Pandemic Landscape…
There is an ongoing imbalance between US labor demand and 
supply:

• December 2022: 11 million job openings

• December 2022: +/- 5.3 million people unemployed, but actively 
seeking employment
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Post-Pandemic Landscape…
The post-pandemic workforce landscape presents new challenges, 
which only compounds issues from over the last 10+ years…

• EVERYONE is hiring

• Baby boomers continue to retire at an alarming rate, taking 
irreplaceable and irreplicable institutional knowledge with them

• Wages were a problem going into the pandemic and the problem 
has only grown
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Post-Pandemic Landscape…
• The remote workforce is here to stay, 

and people are moving to where their 
dollar goes further, AKA Rural America, 
but not everyone is suited to the 
remote workforce

• We know that businesses like retailers 
and manufacturers and the healthcare 
industry will always have to have 
workers on-site, but the longer they go 
without a suitable labor force, the more 
automation will take place
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How to Sell

Problem for communities and 
companies today: Labor#1

#2 Problem for communities and 
companies today: Available 
Sites/Buildings
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How to Sell
The biggest question is how your community can 
provide a short-term and long-term workforce.#1
• What programs do you have in place to RECRUIT, 

SCREEN, & TRAIN for ramp-up of operations?
• How are you engaging discouraged workers and getting 

them back into the workplace?  (this goes to Labor 
Participation Rate vs. Unemployment Rate)

• Do you have a RECENT example of how your community 
helped a company bring on 20 to 100 new employees and 
how many people applied for those jobs?
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How to Sell
#1

• What programs are in place to ensure students are 
embracing technical/skilled trades in addition to a four-
year university?

• Have you studied your talent pipeline and the projected 
growth in employment opportunities across your industry 
sectors?

• DO YOU HAVE APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS???
• What is your community doing to attract people to live 

there?

The biggest question is how your community can 
provide a short-term and long-term workforce.
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How to Sell
Problem for communities and companies today: 
Available Sites and/or Buildings

• What can you do to lower the risk for a company to 
come to your community using real estate?

• How prepared are your sites and buildings for a project 
to land there?

• DO NOT say that a site is shovel-ready unless it is 
cleared, grubbed, and graded.

• DO NOT say that a site is build-ready unless you have a 
compacted building pad on it.

#2
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How to Sell
• What are other top sales point for your community?

1. Have you cut red tape and streamlined processes to make it easier 
to do business in your community?

2. Do you have creative incentive options?

3. Do you have a stellar BR&E program with good examples of 
success?

4. Have you recently reviewed your zoning/master planning 
documents to make sure your community can anticipate future 
growth needs in housing, business, and industrial areas?



Keep Your
Marketing
Consistent
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Marketing is Important, too…

• Package your information with consistent branding
• Doesn’t require a professional, or a lot of money, to build a 

template with your logo in ppt to apply to your documents
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Marketing is Important, too…
• Good maps that are easy to understand
• You want to start at a high level and work your way down.  For 

example, on your first map, make sure multiple metro markets 
can be seen as a Major Markets Map.

• Next, you want to zoom into a Regional Map that includes 
easy-to-understand primary transportation corridors.

• Finally, you will come into an aerial map of the property 
(sometimes you may want to include an overview of the 
industrial park if this site is inside of one)

• Always note where the site’s location is in each of the maps.
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Map Examples
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Map Examples
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Map Examples
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Map Examples
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Map Examples



The Good, the Bad
& the Ugly
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RFI: The Good
• Answered Every Question
• Concise, but ensured information 

was what is needed
• Provided relevant and easy to 

read maps of the location, 
site/property, infrastructure, & 
transportation

• Consistent text, font, and color 
type**

• No Typos or Spelling Errors
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RFI: The Good
• Cover Letter
• Top 7 Reasons to Choose Us
• Details for Each Reason, but 

not too much detail…
• Showed that this community 

is aggressive, willing to 
pursue the deal, and wants to 
take be a good partner to the 
company.
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RFI: The Bad
• Inconsistent Text, Could’ve 

missed it
• RED FLAGS:  Unknown?  

You don’t have a BRE 
Program? Why would my 
client go somewhere to be 
ignored?

• Zero Effort/Lazy.  That could 
be anywhere.  Maybe they 
don’t want the project.
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RFI: The Bad
• Seriously?
• Don’t send the consultant 

chasing your information.  If 
you want them to have it, AT 
MINIMUM, provide the link.
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RFI: The Ugly
• Price is high, but… Private 

ownership WITHOUT a first 
right of refusal is an 
automatic elimination.

• Knew this community had 
unions, and remember…I can 
check your answers.

• TYPOS = Funny, could mean 
a lack of attention to detail
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RFI: The Ugly
• Unanswered Questions are 

THE WORST
• Happens much more often 

than it should.
• Shows the following: 

oLaziness
oLack of Interest
oPoor Image of the Community
oUnprofessional
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If you answer every question on an 
RFI correctly and professionally, 
you will be better than 80% of the 

economic developers in the 
country.

- Chuck’s First Mentor
in the Industry
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Listen Any Time!



Contact Us
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Contact Us

Chuck Sexton, CEO
1-800-764-3105
chuck@nextmovegroup.com
www.nextmovegroup.com

mailto:chuck@nextmovegroup.com
http://www.nextmovegroup.com/
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